
From: 	 Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
To: 	 Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]; Morrissey, 

Mike (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 6/15/2011 4:33:06 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: Goggle Alert - Arizona United States Attorney 

Video of portions of all testimony 	Gras sley, Heyer, Forcelli, Dotson 

From: Tarango, Manuel (USAAZ) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 1:25 PM 
To: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
Subject: FW: Google Alert - Arizona United States Attorney 

CNN - Have you seen this 

From: Google Alerts [mailto:googlealerts-noreply@google.corn]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 12:35 PM 
To: Tarango, Manuel (USAAZ) 
Subject: Google Alert - Arizona United States Attorney 

News 	 1 new result for Arizona United States Attorney 

Lawmakers zero in on ATF gun trafficking operation  
CNN hfierankona  
... up at crime scenes in the United States and Mexico, we still did nothing," he said. Forcelli, the ATF supervisor, also 
criticized the US Attorney's Office in Arizona for what he described as a tendency not to prosecute arms trafficking cases. 
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